RFP – COURT COLLECTIONS 2412

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS –

As of 10/22/08


	
	

	Vendors should review the Q&A carefully as some of the responses have been reworded/clarified.  These written Q&A's take precedence over any verbal Q&A.

	Questions that cannot be answered during the Conference will be answered on the Q&A form and posted on Purchasing Services Website. 


City of Seattle Equal Benefits Contact – Jim Wurzer (Jim.Wurzer@seattle.gov) at 206-684-4535 or Steven Larson (steven.larson@seattle.gov) at 206-684-4529.

King County Equal Benefits Contact – Roy Dodman (roy.dodman@kingcounty.gov) at 206-263-9293   

SMC = Seattle Municipal Courts

KCDC = King County District Courts

	QUESTIONS
	RESPONSES

	1. Who are the incumbents?
	AllianceOne Receivables Management Inc.

	2. How long have the incumbents been providing the requested services? 
	5 years

	3. Will you also be referring secondary placements, and should bidders provide proposed fees for secondary placements? 
	SMC and KCDC this time intends to send all collection matters to the successful vendor.

	4. For King county, please provide the placement dollars that correspond with the numbers of accounts and dollars collected in the table in the scope of work document.
	The information provided in the SOW is all the data KCDC has available.

	5. To the greatest extent possible, please provide the following data: 

a. Current contingency fees or other fees currently being billed by any incumbent(s), by category. 

b.  Actual dollar amounts of monies paid last year to any incumbent(s), if applicable by category. 


	Per SMC’s and KCDC’s current contract the following fees apply:
1. 29% Add-on fee (0.2248 retained) for secondary/historical accounts that are either (a) transferred to the Contractor from former collection agency or (b) aged four years or older from the Effective Date of the Contract.

2. A 24% Add-on fee (0.1935 retained) for secondary/historical accounts that are either (a) first assigned to the Contractor through its previous contract with the Court or aged up to four years from the Effective Date of the Contract.

3. A 19% Add-on fee (0.1596 retained) for new accounts assigned to the Contractor on and after the Effective Date of this Contract.

b.  SMC and KCDC does not pay monies directly to the vendor.  All applicable monies are received from the citizen with an outstanding debt.



	6. Must minority and women owned businesses have completed some administrative process in order to be named in a prime vendor's offer? 


	Yes, See the Washington State Office of Minority and Women’s Business Enterprises.

	7. What is the current vendor’s collection success rate for the Municipal Court and for the District Court?
	Municipal Court – varies by case type and age of case with a maximum success rate of 23.18%
District Court – A combined case type collection rate of 23.35%

	8. What are all the fees charged by the vendor for their collection services (delinquent collections, pre-collection letter fee, etc)?
	See question 5 for SMC.  In addition, For out-of-state defendants a $15 delinquency notice fee per account serves as the Contractor’s compensation.
For all other citation case types a demand letter fee of $13 per account is added to the fees owed by the defendant and is retained by the Contractor.

	9. One page 1 of the Municipal Court’s Scope of Work, the second table shows the “Court Revenue”.  Do these amounts represent the amount collected, amount returned to the Court, something else?
	These figures reflect the amount collected by the Contractor that is remitted to the Court.

	10. What is the average dollar amount for both the Municipal Court’s cases and the District Court’s cases?
	Amounts vary for both Court dependant on case type and is not tracked in this manner. 

	11. What is the dollar amount of commission kept by both Courts in the year 2007?
	SMC had $5,259,447.13 collected on its behalf in 2007.
KCDC had $8,049,386.69 collected on its behalf in 2007

	12. “Local Office/Local Presence” – It is understood that the Courts would prefer a local office and that the District Court requires a “primary” local office.  Can you please give more details about what operations are expected to take place from the local office? i.e. local representation to have local meetings with Courts, payment facility, collection activities, etc.
	The successful vendor for KCDC should maintain an office within the geographical jurisdiction of the court. A local office should provide easy access for the public to make payments, issue adjudications, initiate payment programs, and provide assistance to the public’s collections questions and disputes.

	13. Minority and Women Owned Businesses – what percentage of the contract do minority/women owned businesses represent in the current contract?
	If fulfilling the full obligation, will achieve 15%.  

	14. What proof would you like to be submitted to show that we meet the minimum qualifications (licensing in WA, nationwide and in Canada)?
	See Section 7, paragraph #2.  In addition, you may submit a copy of license, documentation or list licenses from the state you reside, Washington State and/or Canada.

	15. Audit Services – how many on-site performance audits have been conducted under the current contract?
	SMC has had two on-site performance audits under the current contract.

	16. The Municipal Court requests a rate of return at or above the national average.  What does the Court consider the national average?
	SMC considers the national average to range from 18% to 23%

	17. “Contractor shall staff all Relicensing Program calendars” – could you please give an estimate of the number of staff and hours needed to meet this requirement?  Also, could you please provide some detail about what is expected from the staff?
	One collection staff member is required per calendar. KCDC currently has two court location holding re-licensing calendars.  Each location has an average of 2 to 4 calendars per month.  The collection staff assists defendants with payment plans.


	18. “Pre-Collection Time Payment Monitoring” – “the charge for this service will be borne by the defendant” – will this be a flat fee, contingency fee, etc?  What is the current fee schedule for these services?
	See question number 8.

	19. Proposal Format Response, B.  “Transfer of Ownership” – please provide explanation of what is being requested with this question.

	

	20. What is the estimated number and dollar amount of backlog and future submissions to be submitted to the contractor?
	SMC currently has a balance of $93,246,740 in outstanding debt. 

KCDC not able to obtain this information at this time.

	21. Is there a deadline for questions?
	See Page 1 of the RFP, Schedule of Events and Dates. 

	22. Why is the contract out to bid at this time?
	See Page 2 of the RFP, General Background.

	23. When is the anticipated contract award date?
	See Page 1 of the RFP, Schedule of Events and Dates.

	24. When is the anticipated contract start date?
	See Page 1 of the RFP, Schedule of Events and Dates.

	25. What is the term of the contract, and are there any renewal options?
	See Section 5 of the RFP.

	26. Can you please provide a greater description of the specific kind of receivables to be placed for collection?
	See RFP

	27. If applicable:  a. Who are the incumbents?  B. How long have the incumbents been providing the requested service?  C. To how many vendors are you seeking to contract?  D.  Has the current contract gone full term?  E. Have all options to extend the current contract been exercised? 
	See answers #1 and #2

	28. To what extent are these accounts owed by private consumers versus commercial business?
	All accounts are debt owed to the Court on parking, traffic and criminal fines and fees

	29. Will accounts be primary placements, not having been serviced by any other outside agency?
	It is the court’s intent to transfer aged cases and send new matters to the successful vendor.

	30. Will you also be referring secondary placements, and should bidders provide proposed fees for secondary placements?


	Aged cases will be transferred to the successful vendor

	31. What collection attempts are performed or will be performed internally prior to placement?
	SMC attempts to collect on fines and fees prior to default.  This may cover a 60 day to 1 year period.

	32. Will the selected vendor be allowed to litigate on your behalf with approval?

	Yes

	33. To the greatest extent possible, please provide the following data:  

a. Total historical dollar value of accounts, including any backlog.

b. Total historical number of accounts by category, including any backlog.

c. Total historical average balance of all accounts, by category if relevant or possible.

d. Current contingency fees or other fees currently being billed by any incumbent(s) by category.

e. Total historical average age of accounts at placement (at time of award and/or on a going-forward basis), by category if relevant or possible.

f. Contracted contingency fees and/or actual dollar amounts of monies paid last year to any incumbent(s), if applicable by category.

g. The monthly or quarterly number of accounts expected to be placed with the vendor(s) by category.

h. The monthly or quarterly dollar value of accounts expected to be placed with the vendor(s) by category.

i. Historical rate of return or liquidation rate either provided by any incumbent(s) or anticipated as a result of this procurement.

j. Any other relevant statistical data about this portfolio.
	SMC Specific information

a. $93,246,740 in current inventory

b. Information not available

c. Information not available

d. See answer 5 above

e. Information not available

f. Vendor revenue 2007 = $1,115,873.61

g. 119484 accounts assigned in 2007 equaling $14,846,346.00

h. See g

i. See answer 7 above

j. None provided at this time



	34. If applicable, will accounts held by any incumbent(s) or any backlog be moved to any new vendor(s) as a one-time placement at contract start up?
	Yes

	35. To what extent will the location of the bidder’s call center and/or corporate headquarters have a bearing on any award(s)?
	SMC – requires staffing to be made available to our Seattle location and availability of contacts for meetings/concerns

	36. Please provide greater explanation of your expectations related to any required subcontracting to minority-owned, women-owned, or other types or categories of small or “disadvantaged” businesses?  For example, what is required with the proposal, and what is required to comply during the term of the contract?


	The City does not mandate use of women or minority owned firms.  The City does not provide mandatory goals.  Instead, the City seeks proposals as to how the firm will be inclusive and will promote the City policies and ordinances that provide contracting equity. The City requires a plan that identifies how the proposal can best promote contracting equity, such as women and minority firm participation as primes and subcontractors, the recruitment and outreach efforts and associated success of such efforts that were part of your initial proposal preparation and/or that will be performed upon award of a contract, subcontracting or other means of attaining representation and contract equity.  This Outreach Plan becomes part of your contract and may be monitored during the contract to assure the responsibilities and commitments of the plan are pursued and completed.

	37. Can you please provide greater detail regarding your bid bond and/or performance bond requirements related to this contract?  For example, what is required with the proposal, and what is required to comply during the term of the contract?
	See Attachment 1: Insurance Requirements for City of Seattle and King County.  
To discuss requirements for the City you may contact Bill Vaughn at bill.vaugh@seattle.gov.



	38. Can you please provide great details on how proposals will be evaluated and how the selected vendor(s) will be chosen?
	See RFP Section 8, Evaluation Process

	39. Are you aware that your RFP response evaluation committee can request and obtain comparable pricing submitted by collection vendors to other government entities just like yours, to include public information on various parties interested in this contract, as well as performance statistics to help you understand what you can expect to achieve on this contracting, simply by requesting data at www.govwatch.biz?
	The City and King County seek to choose a vendor through a competitive process and will obtain their information through the RFP process.

	40. RFP Page 1: The City lists the contract start date as 12/11/08.  Is that the estimated date the contract will be executed or will agencies receive placements on that date?  If the contract is to be executed on that date when does the City anticipate placing accounts with the successful agency?

	This is the estimated date that the contract will be executed.  We anticipate that placement of accounts will occur in early 2009.

	41. RFP Page 2 - How much weight will be given to local office with a local presence?
	See RFP, Section 8 – Evaluation Process

	42. RFP Page 3 – How much weight will be given MBWE targets?  The RFP states that the “Given past performance and availability, City expectation would be that such women or minority owned participation could represent 15% of total revenue earned from the contract work performed.”
	Points will be given to reflect how effectively the proposal, with the prime and subcontractor considered, promotes and effectively plans to achieve contract equity.  Does the proposal promote equitable distribution of work for women and minority firms?  A specific goal itself will not be scored as an independent measure, but instead the overall effectiveness, responsibility and likelihood of success at reaching representation on the contract will be considered. The ability to promote and sustain such contract equity may be achieved in various ways, and the City will evaluate the Outreach Plan information to understand how this contract proposal contributes overall to the City goals of equity.


	43. RFP Page 4:  Responses must clearly show compliance with the minimum licensing and business tax requirements.  If an agency provides copies of the collection agency licenses with the response and a statement that the applicable Certificate of Authority, Bonds, and Registration are available upon contract award will this fulfill the RFP requirements?
	Yes

	44. During the last contract the City permitted agencies to be licensed in British Columbia, Canada in order to meet the Canadian Licensing Requirements.  Please confirm that this will apply to this contract as well.
	Yes

	45. Will the City permit agencies to subcontract with firms in British Columbia, Canada in order to meet licensing requirements?
	Yes

	46. Seattle Municipal Courts Scope of Work, page 4 of 5 section h. (first sentence): Will the City have a single depository or multiple depositories?
	Monies are to be remitted daily through an electronic interface.



	47. Seattle Municipal Courts Scope of Work, page 4 of 5 section h. (first sentence): Will the City accept Automated Clearing Housing (AHC) payments on a daily basis?  
	The City is unfamiliar with Automated Clearing House



	48. Seattle Municipal Courts Scope of Work, page 5 of 5, Section n states: “The Contractor shall ensure court cases will not be sent outside the United States.”  Will the City permit contractors to pursue writs and garnishments on accounts outside of the United States with agencies/attorneys in different countries?
	Yes, this will be permitted.



	49. Projects Specifications and Scope of Work for King County Page 4 – The requirement states “Copies of remittance statements and deposit receipts shall be provided to the District Court location.”  Does providing a copy of the bank statement established for the contract to the District Court fulfill this requirement?
	

	50. Will the City permit the subcontract an agency to perform the web payment requirements?

	The City will consider this proposal.

	51. King County Contract for Miscellaneous Services, Page 2 Section IV: Termination.  This section states: “This Contract may be terminated by the County without cause, in whole or in part, upon providing the Contractor ten (10) calendar days' advance written notice of the termination.”  Will the City amend this to state: “This Contract may be terminated by the County and/or Contractor without cause, in whole or in part, upon providing the County and/or Contractor ten (10) calendar days' advance written notice of the termination”?

	This will be negotiated upon selection of successful vendor.

	52. What areas, processes and/or results are you looking to improve or enhance under this new contract?
	The Courts are looking for creative and innovative ideas to improve/enhance current processes.  We are open to considering all proposals.


	53. Will payment window employees be required to be bilingual?  
	No, but it would be taken into consideration as an enhancement.



	54. Will the monies be deposited by the Courts or will the Contractor deposit the monies into a bank account established on behalf of the Courts?  
	The City’s existing process is that the vendor deposits all monies in to their own account and then wires the collected funds to the City Treasurer’s Office.  E-mail verification is then sent to the Court.

	55. Will collections made in Canada be in United States’ currency?
	Yes, or conversion rate would be taken in to consideration.



	56. What are the fees utilized by your current contractor?
	See Answer to Question #5. 

	57. How many accounts and dollars were assigned by account type and year for collection services for the following categories:
No DUI Account Assigned, No. Crimin0al Accounts Assigned, No. Criminal Traffic Accounts Assigned, No. Traffic Infraction Accounts Assigned, Traffic Infraction Accounts Assigned, No. Parking  Accounts

Assigned,  No. Criminal Traffic Accounts Assigned, Total No.

Accounts Assigned and their Total Dollars Assigned for Collections from 2003 -  2007 


	Data has not been collected in the following format by SMC and King County District Court.  


	58. How many accounts and dollars were collected by the contractor for each account type and year?  

No.DUI Accounts Collected in full, No. Criminal Accounts Collected in full, No. Criminal Traffic Accounts Collected in full,  No. Traffic

Infraction Accounts Collected in full & the Total Dollars Collected for each category from 2003 – 2007.
	Data was not collected in the following format by SMC and King County District Court

	59. How many accounts and dollars were returned as collectible by criminal the contractor for each account type and year for DUI Accounts uncollectible, Criminal Accounts uncollectible, Criminal Traffic uncollectible, Traffic Infraction Accounts uncollectible and their Total Dollars uncollected from 2003 - 2007?  

	Data was not collected in the following format by SMC and King County District Court



	60. How many garnishments by account type and dollars were filed by the contractor on a year by year basis for DUI Garnishments filed, No. Criminal Accounts Garnishment filed, No. Criminal Traffic Account Garnishments filed, No. Traffic Infraction Account Garnishments filed and their total dollars filed?

	Data was not gathered in the following format by SMC and King County District Court 



	61. How many garnishments by account type and dollars filed were collected by the contractor on a year by year basis for DUI Garnishments Collected, Criminal Accounts Garnishments Collected, Criminal Traffic Account Garnishments Collected, Traffic Infraction Account Garnishments Collected, Non Traffic Infraction Account Garnishments Collected, Parking Account Garnishments Collected, Criminal Traffic Account Garnishments Collected, Account Garnishments Collected and their Total Dollars Collected?  
	Data was not gathered in the following format by SMC and King County District Court 



	62. How many court appearances were required by the contractor for garnishments filed on a year by year basis for DUI Garnishments Appearances, Criminal Accounts Garnishments Appearances, Criminal Traffic Account Garnishments Appearances, Traffic Infraction Account Garnishments Appearances, Non-Traffic Infraction Account Garnishments appearance, Parking Account Garnishments Appearances, Criminal Traffic Account Garnishments Appearance and Total No. Account Garnishments Appearances?  
	Unknown by SMC and King County District Court

	63. Datafiles - Please provide a listing of all of the “data fields” that will be provided for each account assigned for collections.
	This will be negotiated upon selection of successful vendor.

	64. Datafiles - Will the Courts run each account through the State of Washington Employment Security Agency database to access last place of employment name, employer address information as well as last known “debtor/defendant” address information? Will the last date for this update be listed on the datafile? Will this information be provided on data transfer file to contractor?
	SMC and King County District Court will provide the last known address as known to the court.  All other information must be researched by the vendor.



	65. Datafiles - Will the Courts run each account by the State’s Department of Motor Vehicles database to access last place of employment name, employer address information as well as last known “debtor/defendant” address information? Will the last date for this update be listed on the datafile? Will this information be provided on data transfer file to contractor?

	Additional time is required to answer this question fully.



	66. Datafiles - For accounts that were previously assigned and worked by the current contractor will: 

a. the account be noted as previously assigned in the data transfer to the new contractor,

b. the “computer notes” added by the previous contractor be available and included in the data transfer to the new contractor?  

c. a digital copy of the original traffic citation, a digital copy of the minute order in criminal cases, and other types of supporting documentation be provided in the data transfer to support any requests to validate the debt? 

d. the account be noted if the “debtor/defendant” previously requested that the debt be validated and if the previous contractor validated the debt?  

e. the account be noted if previously returned to the court by the contractor as uncollectible? 

f. the account be noted as previously withdrawn/canceled by the Courts from the contractor? 

g. the “debtor/defendant” previously filed any complaint with the contractor and or Courts for any reason? 

h. the account be noted that it was previously in a payment plan? 

i. the Courts provide the date for the last known address update and any previous address for the “debtor/defendant?” 

j. The Courts provide the date for the last known place of employment and any previous employment information for the “debtor/defendant?” 


	a. Yes

b. No

c. No

d. No

e. Yes

f. No

g. No

h. No

i. Yes

j. No

	67. Payment Window Operations - How many municipal court locations and/or buildings can support payment window operations?  What is the physical office address for each location?

a. How many payment windows are available to the contractor at each location and/or building? If on multiple floors in each location, please list number of payment windows on each possible floor location.  

b. Please list the scheduled work hours for each payment window location by day of week. 

c. Do these payment windows close during regularly scheduled work breaks and lunch hours? If so, list hours that payment windows are closed?  
d. Please list the number of contractor employees assigned at each payment window location. How many scheduled hours worked by each employee each day, by week, by month, and by year?   

e. What is the hourly rate of pay for each employee assigned at each payment window? If hourly rate does not apply, what is the weekly or monthly rate of pay? Are the payment window employees paid overtime monies? If so, how many overtime hours were logged during year 2007 and overtime payments made to each employee? 

f. What are the assigned duties for each payment window employee?

g. What is the office size for each payment window location?  

h. Does the contractor pay any monies to the Courts as rent for the payment window operation? If so, what is the monthly amount paid by the contractor?  

i. Does each payment window have a separate telephone number and fax number? 

Are these telephone numbers tied into the Courts’ telephone system?  

If so, do the Courts charge the contractor for the use of the telephone lines? If so, what is the monthly charge? If these telephone numbers are NOT tied into the Courts’ telephone system, how are they supported, i.e. cell phones? Local telephone service? Satellite service? Other? What is the total monthly charge for this type of telephone service to support the contractor’s telephone service? If the contractor’s telephone service is supported by an “outside” service, will the Courts notify the current contractor to maintain the lines and offer the new contractor the opportunity to “transfer” service to the new contractor to facilitate smooth transition and not interrupt court operations? 

j. Does each payment window operated by the contractor have a computer system?  If so, is the computer system a stand-alone system provided by the contractor?  If not, is it the Courts’ computer system? If not, is it an integrated system with the Courts’ computer system? How is the computer system supported? Via a Court database network? Via a contractor’s external database network? What is the monthly charge for this support system? If the contractor’s telephone service is supported by an “outside” service….will the Courts notify the current contractor to maintain the lines and offer the new contractor the opportunity to “transfer” service to the new contractor to facilitate smooth transition and not interrupt court operations?  

k. What types of payments does the contractor accept at the payment windows? Credit cards, yes or no? If so, list the types of credit cards accepted. Who is responsible for the merchant fee for the credit card transaction? Checks yes or no? Does the contractor provide a check guarantee machine operator on site? Do the payment windows accept cash payments, yes or no? Does the contractor require payment in full at the payment window? Does the contractor set up partial payment plans at the payment window? Can the contractor schedule court appearances for “debtors/defendants” that want to see the judge and dispute the bill?

· Does the payment window employee provide any type of back office related work duties for the court?  

· If so, what types of back office related work duties are provided? What percentage of an average day is spent doing court related back office work for the court?

l. Depositing of payment window monies received by the contractor’s employee. Does the court verify funds for the contractor’s employees as a matter of check and balance?  


- Does the contractor co-mingle and deposit monies with the 
court’s trust account? 

- If not, does the contractor make daily bank deposits locally?  Does the contractor’s employee travel to/from the bank to make deposits and make money change? If not, does the contractor use a “bank courier” to make deposits and make change? If so, what is the monthly charge for this service? Does the contractor use the same bank where the Courts banks? 

m. Does the contractor’s payment window personnel handle the relicensing of defendants? If so, how many were processed by the contractor’s payment window personnel month by month for January 2007 through August 2008? How many relicensing calendars were updated by the contractor’s payment window month by month for January 2007 through August 2008? What is the average time to process a typical “relicense” request? Can you provide a copy of the forms or computer window screens to process the “relicense?”

	One at 600 5th Ave, Seattle Washington  

a) Two windows on the same floor at the same location

b) Monday through Friday  8am to 5pm

c) A minimum of one window is to be open at all times.

d) Three employees currently staff the two windows for all operating hours of the court.

e) Payment of staff is the responsibility of the vendor. 

f) To receipt all payments that are in collections and to be able to answer any customer concerns specific to their accounts in collections.

g)  Windows at a public counter will be provided.

h) Rent is paid by the vendor and is negotiable.

i) Yes, No,  Additional information will be negotiated upon the successful granting of the contract.

j) Additional information will be negotiated upon the successful granting of the contract.

k) Businesses processes are to be determined by the vendor and approved by the Court.

· No

l) - No

- No

- Business processes are to be determined by the vendor and approved by the Court.

m) Additional time is required to answer question

	68. Payment Processing - What types of payment processing procedures do the courts require?  

a. Interactive Voice Response (IVR) – for both checks and credit cards? If so, how many payments were processed by the current contractor on a month by month basis for the period of January 2007 through August 2008 separated by credit cards and checks?

b. Are web based payments accepted for both checks and credit cards? If so, how many payments were processed by the current contractor on a month by month basis for the period of January 2007 through August 2008? Separated by credit cards and checks? 
c. Are Western Union payments accepted? If so, how many payments were processed by the current contractor on a month by month basis for the period of January 2007 through August 2008?  
d. Please provide the policy and procedures for Universal Cashiering.  Is the current contractor’s computer system integrated with the Courts’ computer system to facilitate Universal Cashiering? How many Universal Cashiering payments were processed by the current contractor on a month by month basis for the period of January 2007 through August 2008?  

	a. Preferable

b. Requested data not available.

c. Internal business process to be determined by the vendor.

d. To be negotiated upon the successful granting of a contract.



	Collection Efforts 

69. See below:

a. Does the current contractor charge a pre-collection letter fee? If so, what is this fee? 
b. How many pre-collection letters and disputes were received as a response to the pre-collection letter for the period of January 2007 through August 2008? How many of these disputes was the court able to provide the supporting data and satisfy? 

c. How many accounts were assigned with unknown address information by the Courts during the contract period? 

d. What is the daily cut-off time for electronically remitting payments to the court’s depository? What is the name of the court’s current depository and address? 

e. Can the judgments be “renewed” via The Statute of Limitations on the judgments which are to be referred is controlled by RCW Section 4.16.020 which states:  “The period prescribed for the commencement of actions shall be as follows: Within ten years:…(2) For an action upon a judgment or decree of any court of any state within the United States?” 
	a) See earlier response in document.

b) Statistics not available.

c) Unknown

d) See earlier response.  The City of Seattle requires payments prior to 5:30pm but will accept payments 24-hours per day.

e) SMC and King County District Court allows for collection on debt up to 10 years.  Extension or renewal of this timeframe is rarely undertaken.



	70. Has this contract ever been awarded to more than one agency?  If so when was that?  
	No

	71. What is your current YTD recovery rate?
	Refer to Answer #7

	72. What is your current agency fee?
	Refer to Answer #8

	73. Does your current agency provide any daily monitoring for changes on accounts assigned?
	Yes

	74. If the contract were split, how would you see the court window being staffed by two different companies?
	Would need to be negotiated if multiple vendors were selected.

	75. How many accounts and dollar amount would be involved if accounts were re-assigned to a new agency?  
	Refer to answers 5 & 33

	76. Where are you receiving the national average for recoveries that you use to compare your results to?  
	Refer to answer 16


	77. How many associates are staffing the court window today?  Do you think this number will need to change?  If so, by how many?
	Currently there is 3 staff for two public windows.  There may be a possibility that staffing needs would change dependent upon customer usage and number of cases.

	78. How many vendors do you use today?  How long have they been your agency?  
	Refer to answers #1 & #2

	79. How many audits have been performed over the course of the current contract and what was the cost?  
	Refer to answer #15

	80. Please outline what is involved with staffing all District Court Relicensing Program Calendars?
	

	81. Is all interest collected retained by the City of Seattle as well
	Yes

	82. What are the estimated dollars placed for King County District Court in collections and pre-collections?
	

	The RFP states that all interest collected must be remitted to the Court.  Would the City/County consider allowing the private collection agency to retain the interest on the collection fee and remit the full amount of interest collected on the principal balance?

	Both Courts’ intent is to retain all interest.  

	83. Linebarger Goggan Blair & Sampson, LLP (LGBS) is unique in that it must comply with rules governing the conduct of attorneys, including those involving attorneys attempting to collect debt in Canada.  In order to afford Seattle and King County the full benefit of having its receivables collected by a law firm, LGBS will retain the services of a prominent Canadian law firm and have all collection letters mailed into Canada on behalf of Seattle/King County on the Canadian law firm’s stationary.  Will this procedure be acceptable to Seattle/King County?
	This does not appear to pose any problems for SMC. 


	84. What percentage of the accounts (number and dollar value) that will be forwarded for collection in the future is owed by Canadian citizens and what percentage by dollar value and number of accounts by USA citizens?
	

	85. How are the King County /Seattle Court vendors currently complying with the Canadian licensing requirements?
	

	86. What is the current debt portfolio distribution (Canadian vs. US citizens, amounts owed by nationality and account type, number of accounts outstanding by nationality and account type, average age by account type)?
	

	87. The city of Seattle Municipal Court permits the cost of the pre-referral letters to be added-on by the contractor; will King County District Court permit a similar fee arrangement?
	

	88. The RFP refers to a low bid offer and eligibility for the reduction in costs if a business is located and licensed within the City limits.  Will this benefit apply to vendors submitting proposals that commit to establishing a local office and obtaining a Seattle business license to pay business/occupation taxes upon contract award?
	

	89. Due to the large amount of information we will be submitting regarding the RFP, we will not be able to staple our proposal. Is it acceptable to use plastic binding combs to adhere the documents together?  Or will some other format suffice? 

	This is acceptable.

	90. King County provides provisions for subcontracting. Please clarify that subcontracting is acceptable for both King County and the City of Seattle. 
	Subcontracting is acceptable to both King County District Court and Seattle Municipal Court.

	91. Please confirm that the Canadian licensing requirement may be met for each court through a subcontract arrangement with a subcontractor that is licensed to collect in Canada.  Alternatively, will the Courts accept a bid from an agency that is not currently licensed in Canada, but will commit to obtain licensing if awarded a contract?


	

	92. Please confirm that collections from Canadian defendants must be performed from the U.S. and may not be performed from Canada.  Are there specific provinces or areas within Canada where collections would occur or are defendants potentially located anywhere in Canada?


	

	93. What is the percentage breakdown between U.S. and Canadian accounts placed?


	

	94. Please clarify how the exchange rate will be handled.


	

	95. Per page 2 of the Seattle SOW and Spec, the agency will provide 18 read only ports so that court personnel can log into the agency’s system.  Will all 18 accounts potentially be logging in at once?


	

	96. May a service or convenience fee be charged for web based payments?

	

	97. Please confirm that an awarded contract would not be subject to Prevailing Wage requirements as it would not be a contract for Public Works. If so, what are the current Prevailing Wage rates? Is this project-specific?


	This contract is not subject to Prevailing Wage.

	98. How would the vendor know the accounts for pre-referral?

	

	99. Will the vendor collect fee on the pre-referral cases?  What percent of the total filings does the 30 day notice represent? What percent of the referrals are parking?
	

	100. Please clarify what the term “Court Revenue” means?  Does this include 0 – 30 days; 31 – 60 days and 60 + days?

	

	101. Will funds collected on Canadian defendants need to be invoiced separately from funds collected on U.S. defendants? 
	

	102. Please provide the estimated monthly or annual account volumes for each court and case type for defendants located in Canada.
	

	103. If funds are collected / submitted in Canadian dollars from a Canadian defendant, how do the Courts want these funds invoiced and remitted? 

	

	104. In the RFP it is indicated that the City requires the use of 100% PCF Grays Harbor paper or its equivalent.  Is this requirement for any letters that the vendor will be sending or just for reporting and other printed documents provided to the Courts? 
	Yes, paper used for letters, reports and other printed documents provided to the courts should be 100% PCF (post consumer recycled content, chlorine-free) paper.  

	105. If the pre-collection letter is not successful in collecting the amount owed to the Courts, does the pre-collection letter fee come off the account when it rolls into collections or does this fee stay with the amount owed in collections? 
	

	106. Will existing judgments that are recalled from the current vendor and reassigned to the new vendor have to go through the pre-collection process with the new vendor? 
	

	107. Will existing judgments that are recalled from the current vendor and reassigned to the new vendor have to go through the pre-collection process with the new vendor? 
	

	108. The Seattle SOW and Specs require that the agency have an accounts receivable system for collections that is compatible with the Court’s information system and other technology requirements.  Could the Court please provide additional details on its computer system so we can confirm and describe the specified compatibility?
	

	109. For the Seattle Municipal Courts, please provide the Number and Amount of Accounts referred by case type.


	

	110. For the Seattle Municipal Courts, what portion of the Court revenue was derived from pre-collections vs. collections?  What are the corresponding Agency collection fee amounts by year for each year that Court revenue is presented? If possible, please breakdown by Pre-Collection fees and contingency fees. What percentage of the accounts move from Pre-Collection into collections?


	

	111. For each Court, what is the total number of pre-collection letters sent by year by the current agency?


	

	112. What is the average number of garnishment orders by your current agency by year?


	

	113. For the King County District Courts, what are the corresponding Agency collection fee amounts by year for each year that the dollars collected is presented? If possible, please breakdown by Pre-Collection fees and contingency fees. What percentage of the accounts move from Pre-Collection into collections?


	

	114. What is the total number of agency employees that is estimated to be desired to be located within any court locations at a payment window?  How many employees are currently located in court locations?


	

	115. What is the current agency’s pre-collection fee rate and collections fee rate?  Do they differ by case type?


	

	116. What have the actual costs of any audits been for each year of the current contract that the agency has been required to pay?

	

	117. What is the current contractor’s fee for each account or category of account, including fees for pre-collection and time payment monitoring services? 
a. Are there any other fees or charges that the current contractor charges for services rendered in this contract?


	Refer to answers 3, 8 and 33

	118. RFP page 13 of 25 - #11 under City of Seattle Equal Benefits – do the evaluation criteria listed here also apply to King County Equal Benefits, too, or just to Seattle Municipal Court?


	No, King County lists their Equal Benefits requirement separately, see page 14.

	119. RFP p. 4 of 25 – 3. MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS – related to Canada licenses, approximately what percentage of accounts involve debtors residing in Canada?
	Data not maintained in this format but anticipate a very low percentage of Canadian debtors



	120. RFP page 21 of 25 -#7 – We assume that Attachments A, B and C are provided here for informational purposes as part of the RFP, and are not to be submitted as part of the proposal, correct?


	Attachments A, B and C are provided for informational purposes, and may be made part of the contract, however they do NOT need to be submitted as part of the proposal.

	121. SOW 1 – SMC: How much is the NSF check fee that is added to the defendant’s obligation? 
	$25

	122. What other actions does SMC take related to NSFs – for example, does SMC revoke driver’s license?
	No

	123. SOW 1 – SMC – P. 4 of 5, 2nd paragraph – “The Court may also request that an Agency representative be available to support relicensing calendars at the Court.”
a. How often will this happen and what are the duties/tasks expected of the Agency representative? 

b. How much time does supporting relicensing calendars at the Court typically involve for one case and overall on a daily basis?


	

	124. SOW 1 – SMC – P. 5 of 5 – m.) “The Agency will operate payment windows at the Court’s Justice Center location
a. How many payment windows has the contractor had to operate?
b. How many employees does the current contractor provide at the Court’s Justice Center location?

	

	125. Re: SOW 1 – SMC: “Background” on page 1 - Why were referral volumes in 2004 substantially higher than in the subsequent years of 2005-2007?
a. Also, why was the Court’s revenue so much lower in 2004 than  subsequent years?


	

	126. SOW 1 – SMC: “The Municipal Court of Seattle is interested in capturing a rate of return at or above the national average.  If the Collection efforts should consistently fall below this average, it could result in renegotiations or termination of the contract.”
a. What does SMC consider the “national average” rate of return? 

b. How will it calculate this and where does SMC get their information to calculate this figure?


	

	127. SOW 1 – SMC – bottom of page 5 of 5 - On the potential additional business that would be recalled from the current vendor, would the new vendor be required to follow the pre-collection process as required in the RFP?  
a. If so, would we then be able to bid that recalled accounts at a different rate due to the initial large cost of having to send out a very large volume of pre-collect letters on these accounts and the collectibility of these accounts should be significantly less since they were already previously placed with a collection agency and are considered to be “secondary” accounts as referred to in the collection industry?


	

	128. SOW 1 – SMC – bottom of page 2 of 5 – “The Agency will provide a minimum of eighteen (18) ports with read-only access to the Agencies computer system for designated Court employees.”  Please define port and what equipment/software would this include?     

	

	129. SOW 2- King County - Section C. “Pre-Collection Time Payment Monitoring” - What are the set timeframes for the payment plans, if any, or are timeframes at the contractor’s discretion? 

a. Is there a minimum or maximum monthly payment amount for these monthly arrangements or are payment amounts at the contractor’s discretion? 

b. What is the grace period, if any, on defaulted payments before the account is considered delinquent? 

c. This section refers to “monthly payment invoices”, does this mean that any defendant set up in a time payment arrangement must receive a payment invoice from the contractor on a monthly basis until the account is paid in full?


	

	130. SOW 2- King County – Section L. “Time Payments” - What is the time frame to remit non-guaranteed fund payments to King County?
	

	131. SOW 2- King County – Section N. “Reporting” – Could you please clarify whether “appropriate period” allows for the vendor to complete its previous months’ month-end processing in order to provide monthly, quarterly, and annual statistics within five working dates? 

	

	132. SOW 2- King County – Section P. “Reporting to Credit Bureau” - What is the Dollar Requirement for minimum credit reporting?
	

	133. SOW 2- King County – Section W. “Volume” - What was the amount of Placements for the years listed to the previous vendor for both Collections and Pre-Collection?

	

	134. SOW 2- King County – Section Y. “Contractor Fees/Cost” - It states that all interest collected shall be retained by the District Court. Does that include Post-Judgment interest?
	

	135. SOW 2- King County – page 1 of 9 states: “King County requires the Contractor to maintain a local primary office within the geographical jurisdiction of the District Court.” Meanwhile, RFP page 2 of 25 says, “Although the Courts do not require a local business as a condition of submitting a bid, the Courts will require Vendors to discuss their local community presence and their local office. If none, the Vendor shall explain how the Vendor will assure the highest level of accessibility, communication and community presence, without a local headquarter of office.
a. Please define “local primary office
b. Does that mean the office where the collection work will be performed? 

c. Also, please clarify, for both the City and the County, whether a local office is required or not.
d. Also, how does the City define “local”
e. Would a Proposer’s office in a suburb of Seattle, located within King County, be acceptable?
	

	136. SOW 2 – King County – page 2, section C. Pre-Collection Time Payment Monitoring – “The charge for this service will be borne by the defendant.
a. What fee does the current contractor charge for Time Payment Monitoring or is this charge determined by the Court?
b. Who retains the fee for this service, the Court or the collection agency?
	

	137. SOW 2 – King County – page 2, G. – If the defendant disputes the debt, will the Court provide documentation to support the validity of the debt?

	

	138. SOW 2 – King County – page 5 - “The Contractor shall report all uncollected accounts to the major credit bureau(s) … In accordance with the Fair Credit Reporting Act, the District Court requires that the Contractor will cancel accounts from each credit bureau upon request.

•
Transunion 

•
Equifax

•
Experian

a. Our understanding is that both Transunion and Equifax no longer accepts reports of debts owed to government entities. Please clarify.
	

	139. SOW 2 – King County – page 7 – Please provide totals of accounts referred for each of the years listed in section W. Volume.
	

	140. : PROPOSAL FORMAT RESPONSE document, B. Collection Efforts, page 1 of 4 –
a. The 10th bullet mentions “Bankruptcy, Garnishments, and Legal Suits,” while the 12th bullet mentions “Legal” – please clarify what the Courts are looking for in response to each of the above. (How does “Legal Suits” differ from “Legal”?)

b. Describe your computer capabilities and ability to interface …” Section F. and H2 and H3 also ask for details about computer capabilities. In the interest of saving paper, rather than putting the same or similar system descriptions in all four places, is it acceptable to use cross-references?

c. Transfer of Ownership” – We assume this refers to parking violations where vehicle ownership has changed. Is that correct

d. “Innovative Programs” – this same topic is requested in section N. “New and Innovative Programs.” In the interest of saving paper, rather than putting the same or similar response in two places, is it acceptable to use cross-references?

e. On p. 2 of 4 – By “Correspondent Agencies,” are you referring to if a contractor needs to utilize another collection agency in another part of the country because the contractor is not licensed in that jurisdiction where the debtor now resides? If not, please define.

f. H5 and H6 appear to ask for much the same information as what is requested in Sections B and C. If appropriate, in the interest of saving paper, is it acceptable to cross-reference, rather than repeat the same material in more than one area of the proposal?

g. Are H9 and I basically requesting the same thing? If not, please clarify each. For example, in H9, are you looking for recovery information for specific clients, for company as a whole, for the company’s government division only?
h. On p. 4 – are you targeting 30 days from bid award date for program transition?
	a) & b) Courts feel RFP is self explanatory in the RFP

c) Additional time is required to answer question
d) Yes, it is acceptable to cross reference
e) Additional time is required to answer question
f) Yes, it is acceptable to cross reference
g) Additional time is required to answer question
h) Already answered

	141. PROPOSAL FORMAT RESPONSE document – D. “Financial Detail” on page 2 of 4 and J. “Contractor Fees/Costs” on page 3 of 4 both appear to be asking for pricing. Is that correct? If not, how do they differ?

	The courts will require clarification to this question.

	142. PROPOSAL FORMAT RESPONSE document – H1 on page 2 of 4 – Do the Courts want copies of all licenses as evidence, or would a list of licenses and license numbers and expiration dates be sufficient?


	See answer #14  

	143. PROPOSAL FORMAT RESPONSE document, - N. “New and Innovative Programs” on page 4 of 4 – “The Courts are considering conducting a Debt Reduction program for a limited period of time during the length of this contract.” 

a. Could the Courts please elaborate on this? 

b. What does the Court envisions as a “limited period of time”? 


c. What would the collection agency’s role entail?
	Answered in previous question

	144. Re: RFP page 1 – Schedule of Events – Given the complexity of this RFP (i.e., need to respond to two Statements of Work, reach out to potential MBE/WBE/SCS subcontractors, research and compile answers to detailed Vendor Questionnaire, complete Equal Benefits form), and short amount of time between when answers will be provided at the Pre-Proposal Conference and the due date of the proposal, please consider extending the due date to Friday, Nov. 7. This would allow bidders to assemble stronger proposals, which will benefit the City and County in the long run.
	To be considered at pre-proposal conference.
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